July 17, 2020

Division of Planning and Permitting
Frederick County, Maryland

30 N. Market Street

Frederick, MD 21701

Attn: Tim Goodfeliow

SUBIJECT: Lawson Property, Town of New Market (Tax Map 801 Parcel 3881)
Water 3 Re-classification for Lawson Property

Dear Tim:

Anticipating that the Town will support the application for Water Plan Amendment on behalf of Jabez
Properties, LLC (the “Applicant”) for the Lawson Property (Tax Map 801 Parcel 3881). iam requesting
that Frederick County exercise its discretion and authority, pursuant to § 9-507(e){1) of the
Environmental Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, to make the requested W3 amendments
effective immediately after their anticipated approval by the County. The subject property is currently
scheduled for the August 13, 20620 Mayor and Town Council application for water reclassification for the
re-adaptive use of existing commercial building.

if you have any questions concerning the matters stated herein, please do not hesitate contacting me at
301-748.6517.

Sincerely,

Winslow F. Burhans, 11l
Mayor of the Town of Mew Market, Maryland

Town of New Market | 39 W. Main Street | PO. Box 27 | New Market, Maryland 21774 | 301.865.5544 | (f) 301.865.5638



